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Memorandum To:  Faculty Senate 

From:  Daniel Tauritz, 2013-2014 Campus Curricula Committee Chair 

Date:  September 29, 2014 

RE:  2013-14 Annual Activity Report of Campus Curricula Committee 

 

 

During the 2013-14 academic year, the Campus Curricula Committee held ten meetings to 

consider and make recommendations on campus curricular matters.  Minutes of these 

meetings are available at: http://registrar.mst.edu/currcom/cccmeetings.html 

 

The committee evaluated and made recommendations to the Faculty Senate on approximately 

55 Experimental Course (EC) forms, 198 Course Change (CC) forms, 92 Degree Change (DC) 

forms, and 1 Name Change (NC) form. 

 

In addition to the above listed curricular evaluations, the committee – in a Herculean effort – 

processed during this academic year’s implementation phase of the Course Renumbering 

Initiative, each department’s course renumbering crosswalk tables. In a separate effort, the 

committee provided a detailed response to RP&A in regard the experiential learning referral 

dated 12/10/2013, which gave guidance to the AF&S committee in their drafting of the campus’ 

experiential learning policy. Finally, the committee streamlined and clarified the campus’ 

experimental course policy by successfully making a motion to FS for new wording which allows 

experimental courses to be offered unlimited times during the five year period following their 

approval and specifying that a course has to be offered experimentally at least two times during 

the preceding five year period before it can be made permanent. 
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